INFORMATION ITEMS

Week Ending January 24, 2014

REPORTS
1. None

CORRESPONDENCE

1. Town of Caledon - Invitation to the Green Vendor Fair
BOARDS & COMMITTEES
1. Committee of Adjustment - December 10, 2013 Minutes

ITEMS AVAILABLE IN THE CLERK’S OFFICE

1. None



From: Blake Smith [mailto:Blake.Smith@caledon.ca]
Sent: January 22, 2014 2:19 PM
Subject: Green Vendor Fair Invitation

Good afternoon,

The following e-mail is an exclusive invitation to the Town of Caledon’s Green Vendo
Fair on April 23rd/2014.

The event will focus on green products and services from companies within Ontario and
is an event extended to municipal and government employees only (not open to public).

This event is an excellent opportunity for municipalities, townships, and government
organisations to view practical green solutions that can be easily incorpotatéuki
workplace and focus on increasing environmental practices within the waekpla

Please see attached an information flyer with details and information onebe Gr
Vendor Fair.

Please forward this to any department or person who would benefit from this event. D
not hesitate to send any questions to environment@caledon.ca

Energy and Environment Section
Public Works

Town of Caledon
6311 Old Church Road
Caledon, ON L7C 1J6

905-584-2272
www.caledon.ca



The Town of Caledon

Green Supplier Fair
April 23,2014

The Town of Caledon is hosting a Green Supplier Fair on April 23, 2014. Suppliers from a
variety of industries will be exhibiting their green products and services.

This event is a great opportunity for municipal staff to;
1. Meet suppliers that offer green products and services.
2. Learn about green products and services

3. Obtain supplier contacts for department initiated quotations
(in compliance with your purchasing bylaw)

4. Make more green purchases
When: Wednesday, April 23, 2014, from 11:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. (drop in)
Where: Caledon Community Complex in Caledon East, 6215 Old Church Road

R.S.V.P: Please indicate via email to environment@caledon.ca by
March 1,2014 if you plan to attend.

This invitation is extended to municipal employees from the Town of Caledon,

City of Brampton, City of Mississauga, Region of Peel, Credit Valley Conservation
Authority, Toronto Region Conservation Authority, Greater Toronto Airport Authority,
Peel District School Board and Dufferin Peel Catholic District School Board.

All attendees will be entered to win great door prizes.

Please circulate this invitation to any members of your organization who could benefit
from this event. Do not hesitate to send any questions to environment@caledon.ca.

Energy and Environment Section
Public Works Department

Town of Caledon

TOWN OF CALEDON
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